From: Charles Macdowell
Sent: 19 March 2021 18:01

To: SizewellC <sizewellc@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Cc:

Subject: Preliminary Meeting Part 1, 23 March - Item 7 action

Dear Si/r Madam

| write as Chair of the B1122 Action Group on Sizewell. | note item 7 on your agenda:

"The ExA will outline its expectations in relation to the submission of Statements of Common Ground
(SoC@Gs). It will propose an additional SoCG between Suffolk Coastal Friends of the Earth and the
Applicant and consider any suggestions for others... " (my bold emphasis)

The B1122 Action Group's membership covers Middleton, Yoxford and Theberton, and is recognised
by the parish councils of all three villages. It has been active on issues surrounding the proposed
Sizewell C project since 2014, and has met with EDT on several occasions.

We would therefore like a SoCG with the applicant. Please can you let me know the process?

Yours faithfully

Charles Macdowell,
Chair, B1122 Action Group on Sizewell

HANDS FACE SPACE

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential
and intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this
email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show
them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and
then delete this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring,
recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.
The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses.



It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the
responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or
policies of the Inspectorate.

DPC:76616c64672

i Please consider the environment before printing this email
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